
 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Committee Meeting & Worksession 
 
 
 
 
The Committee Meeting & Worksession includes: Job Descriptions; Organizational Chart; Proposed E 3515 

Key Authorization users; Proposed E3510 Work Order Form; Sample Landlord Tenant Act; Sample Pet Policy 
and Sample Pet Rules. 

 

 
 
 
     





































 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Approval of Agenda 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the agenda for August 13, 2018. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 

be successful in any environment. 
 

Regional Board Members 
 
 

 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 

Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 

  
10:00 AM       - Job Descriptions 
 
11:00 AM       - Organizational Chart 
 
11:30 AM       - Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 

- Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 
- Sample Landlord Tenant Act 
- Sample Pet Policy 
- Sample Pet Rules 

 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 

Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 

LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  August 13, 2018 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes: July 19, 2018 
VII. Correspondence:  
VIII. Reports:  

A. Tribal Education Department Report 
B.  Federal/State Programs Director 
C. Business and Finance Report  
D.  Maintenance Director’s Report 
E.  Superintendent’s Report 

IX. Action Items 
A.  Ratify Poll Vote: 7-27-18 
B.  New Hires 
C.  Bilingual and Cultural Teacher Job Description 
D.  Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 
E.  Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 
 



X. Board Travel/Info:  
A. Board Retreat – August 17-18, 2018 
B.  Fall Legislative Fly-In – September 15-16, 2018, Fairbanks, Alaska 

XI.  Public Comments 
XII. Board Comments 
XIII.  Executive Session:  
XIV. Next Regular Meeting: September 20, 2018 
XV. Adjournment 

 



1 

  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   

   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 

Regional Board of Education 
   

Held: July 19, 2018 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 

 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10:00 AM    -     Board Evaluation, Goal Setting, Board Self Assessment 
 
11:00 AM     -     Assign Board Committee 

 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 12:53 PM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 

 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 

 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests:  

 
 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presents the Yupiit School 
District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed.  

 
 



2 

Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recess 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presents the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Minutes for approval. 

A. May 24, 2018 
 

Motion by Robert, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Special 
Board meeting Minutes for May 24, 2018. Motion passed. 

 
B. June 21, 2018 
 

Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Regular 
Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 

 
VII. Correspondence: Request Letter 
The correspondence letter from Isaac Sam is presented for information. 
 
VIII. Reports: 

A. Tribal Education Director’s Report: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report 
B. Federal/State Programs Director’s Report: Kaylin Charles 
highlighted her board report 
C. Business and Finance Report:  John Stackhouse highlighted 
his board report 
 

Chairman Kasayulie called for recess at 2:43 PM 
Reconvened at 2:50 

 
D. Maintenance & Operation Director’s Report:  
E. Interim Superintendent’s Report: Tariq Malik highlighted 
his board report. 
 

IX. Action Items 
A. Coalition of Education Equity (CEE) Membership 
Renewal 

The Coalition of Education Equity (CEE) Membership Renewal is 
presented for discussion and possible action. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Coalition 
of Education Equity (CEE) Membership Renewal at the amount of 
$8000.00. Motion passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 
 

B. Resignations 
The Administration recommended the approval of the resignations for 
David Carpenter, Special Education teacher, Akiak School; and Shawna 
Williams, Title I Aide, Akiak School and Carol Dennis, Special 
Education Teacher, Akiachak School.  This is presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
resignations for David Carpenter, Special Education teacher, Akiachak 
School; Shawna Williams, Title I Teacher Aide, Akiak School and Carol 
Dennis, Special Education teacher, Akiachak School. Motion passed. 
 



3 

 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 

 
C. New Hires 

The Administration recommended the approval of the New Hires for Jill 
Stone, Deaf Ed/Special Education Teacher, Akiachak School; Johnny 
Thorn, Special Education Teacher, Tuluksak School; Jennifer 
Stackhouse, Accounts Payable Technician; Katie Charles, Special Ed 
Aide, Akiachak School. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the New 
Hires recommended by Administration. Motion passed with 6-1 votes, 
Robert Charles abstained 
 

D.  ANE Grant 
The Superintendent requested to authorize Administration to expand 
$4,000.00 from the ANE Grant. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Moses Owen to authorize 
Administration to expand $4,000.00 from the ANE Grant. Motion passed 
unanimously with 7-0 votes. 
 
XII. Board Travel/Info:  Board Retreat August 17-18, 2018 

The upcoming RSB Board Retreat is scheduled on August 17-18, 2018 
in Anchorage. This is presented for information. 
 
XIII. Public Comments 

 
XIV. Board Comments 

 
XV. Executive Session: Student/Business Matter  

 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to go into an 
executive session at 3:59 PM. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Peter Gregory to get out of an 
executive session at 5:24 PM. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles for Administration 
to negotiate with Kokarmiut Corporation. Motion passed. 
 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  August 15, 2018 

 
 
XVII. Adjournment: 

Motion by Sam, George, Seconded by Moses Peter to adjourn the 
meeting at 5:24 PM. Meeting Adjourned. 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 
 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Reports A-E 
 
 
The Administrator’s reports are presented for your information and review. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report: Sophie Kasayulie     
Department/Location: Akiachak    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 13, 2018 

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

August 1, 
2018 

Panel  
Presentation  

Yup’ik teachers from each community presented 
about programs that are implemented in the 
classrooms Covering Yuuyaraq, Dual Language, 
Spelling Bee, Teaching through Music and Elder 
response.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 

 August 
2, 2018  

Group 
Discussion  

During in service we had staff attending the 
discussion share what they have done in class.  

Students   Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  

August 3 
and 6, 
2018  

Identifying staff 
for Type M 
certification  

Three of our staff our applying for Type M because 
they have their own classrooms to teach K-12.  Education System Change  

August 7, 
2018  

Memorandum 
of 
Understanding  

We are renewing MOU with Rural Cap with our 
Elder Mentors.  

Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement  

 































































Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:  Tariq Malik    
Department:  Interim Superintendent   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 15, 2018. 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

August 
2018 Site Visits 

Visited Akiak School , welcomed the new Principal 
and  met with community members. Follow up visit 
with the maintenance director to monitor summer 
work progress. 

Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Operations 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement. 

August 
2018 

Compact 
Meetings 

Attended meetings with Akiachak Tribal council 
members, RSB and community members regarding  
Tribal Educational Compacting at Akiachak. 
Met with the three Tribal Councils  and RSB 
members for a meeting on August 6, 2018 at Akiak 
regarding Tribal Education Compacting. 

Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 
Education System Change. 

August 
2018 In-Service  

Yupiit School District in-service on August 1&2, 
2018 at Akiachak School was a success and 
trainings were held for the Administrators, 
Teachers,  para-professionals Cooks, Maintenance 
and custodial staff. 

Education System change 
Staff Recruitment & Retention 

August 
2018 

 
Curriculum & 
Instruction 

Monitored and followed up on Materials, supplies 
and provisions for the start of school with the 
Curriculum Director. Received new computers for 
the three sites. Pursued Language arts & Special 
education teacher hiring with the assistance of 
principals and the curriculum director. Filled the 
Technology Director’s position. 
 

Education System Change. 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 
 

August 
2018 

Summer 
Maintenance 
Programs 
extension 

 Akiak, Tuluksak, Akiachak  Schools are staffed  
for the summer, as needed, and monitored for the 
summer  maintenance of buildings and facilities 
and specified improvements  work extended into 
August. 

Operations & 
Education System Change 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item A. 
 
 
 
This is to ratify the Poll Vote that was administered on July 27, 2018 to compensate any of our Regional 
School Board members who attend any committee meetings or District-related meetings using the policy 
AR 9250 Stipend/Pay schedule. Motion was approved with 6-1 votes, Sam George abstained. 

 
 
 
     



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim 

Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item B. New Hires 
 
 
The Administration recommends the New Hire for Scott Price, Special Education Teacher (Secondary) 
for Akiachak School.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item C.  Bilingual and Culture Teacher Job Description       
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Bilingual and Culture Teacher Job Description. 
 

 
 
 
     



Yupiit School District 
Akiachak, Akiak, Tuluksak  

 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
 
 

JOB TITLE:  Bilingual and Cultural Teacher        SALARY:  DOE 
                                            

REPORTS TO:  Principal /Yupiaq Education Director   HR 7.5 
LOCATION:  Akiachak       No. DAYS:   188   
 
 
 
JOB PURPOSE:  To provide instruction in the Yupik Language and Culture and to provide in-class 
support for children to bridge the Yupik/English languages. 
 
Duties, Responsibilities and Accountabilities 

1. Plans and prepare in writing bilingual/bicultural program of study, meet the individual 
needs, interests, and abilities of students, upon request of the Supervisor. 

2. Meets and instructs assigned classes in the locations and at the times designated. 
3. Guides the learning process toward the achievement of district and local school 

curriculum cultural goals and, in harmony with the goals, establishes clear 
objectives for all lessons, units, projects, and the like to communicate these objective 
s to students. 

4. Encourages students to set and maintain high standards for classroom behavior. 
5. Takes all necessary and reasonable precautions to protect students, equipment, 

materials, and facilities 
6. Assesses the accomplishments of students on a regular basis 

and provides progress reports as required  
7. Provides in-class support to bridge the language gap for 

second language learners 
8. Counsels with colleagues, students, and/or parents on a 

regular basis and provides documented evidence, upon 
request.  

9. Assists the administration in implementing all district policies and Yuuyaraq /or 
rules of governing student life and conduct, develops reasonable rules of classroom 
behavior and procedures and maintains procedural classroom management best practices.   

10. Maintains accurate, complete, and correct records as required by law, district policy and 
administrative regulations 

11. Attends and participates in faculty meetings regularly. 
12. Cooperates with regular education teachers to design that supports students learning 
13. Establishes and maintains cooperative relations wit h others. 
14. Is responsible for monitoring the behavior of all students, within his/her sight and 

hearing during the workday. 
15. Attends and participates In Community School Committee and various Advisory 

Committee meetings. 
16. Performs other duties as assigned. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Qualifications: 

1. Associates Degree Preferred 
2. Valid Alaska Type M certificate 
3. At least two years demonstrated successful teaching experience preferred. 
4. Ability to carry out successfully the duties described above . 

 
 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 
1. Requires decision-making ability and the ability to work independently.  Requires ability to plan, 

schedule, and prioritize work. 
2. Requires extensive computer software proficiency including: Microsoft Office (Outlook, Excel, 

Word, PowerPoint, etc.), Adobe Professional and Acrobat Pro, Scanning, Internet access. Etc. 
Requires excellent writing, grammar and spelling skill.  Must be able to use computer 
transcription equipment.   

3. Requires interpersonal skills to courteously and effectively assist individuals on the telephone or 
in person and to maintain good relations.  Requires personal presence and appearance to 
appropriately act as a representative of the Superintendent and Board of Education. Requires 
ability to communicate with a variety of people to gather information or to communicate 
information to others.  Ability to resolve issues involving conflict. 

4. Requires ability to speak clearly and concisely both in oral and written communication in Yupik 
and English.   

5. Requires willingness to perform various job-related duties as situations require, a strong sense of 
teamwork, and ability to work cooperatively with others. 

6. Requires ability to perform duties with awareness of all district requirements, Board of 
Education practices, Alaska State Laws, and Department of Education and Early Development 
regulations.  

 
Education and/or Experience:  High School diploma or equivalent. Post secondary education 
preferred. 
 
Language Skills:  Ability to read and interpret documents such as software operating and training 
instructions, and technical procedure manuals and curriculum guides.  Ability to write routine reports 
and correspondence in English and Yup’ik. 
 
Mathematical Skills:  Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as bank deposits and purchase 
requisitions. 
 
Reasoning Ability:  Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in 
written, oral or diagram form.  Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in 
standardized situations. 
 
Computer Skills and Abilities:  Requires knowledge and ability to operate a variety of software on 
computers.  Working knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel, and scanning required. 
 
Other Skills and Abilities:  Ability to develop effective working relationships with the principal, staff, 
students, parents, and community.   Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in 
writing.  Ability to perform duties with awareness of all district requirements and Board of Education 
policies.  Ability to work in a cross-cultural environment.  
 
Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met 
by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
While performing this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or hear.  The employee is 
occasionally required to stand; walk; operate a computer; and reach with hands and arms. This position 
frequently requires non-stop typing on the computer.  This position requires the individual to meet 
deadlines with severe time constraints and to interact with the public and other workers.  The employee 
must occasionally lift and/or move up to 30 pounds, such as tables, office and meeting supplies.  This 
position may occasionally require employee to work extended or irregular hours   Specific vision 
abilities required by this job include close vision and depth perception.  Some travel is required as part 
of the job.    
 
The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principle functions of 
this job, the level of knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but should 
not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  Individuals may perform other duties as 
assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to equalize peak work 
periods, or otherwise to balance the workload. 
 
 Note: title Ii of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) of 2008, which became effective 
November 21, 2009, protects applicants and employees from employment discrimination based on 
genetic information. Employers are prohibited from discriminating in hiring, promotion, discharge, pay, 
fringe benefits, job training, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment. GINA also 
restricts employers’ acquisition of genetic information and strictly limits disclosure of genetic 
information. Genetic information includes information about genetic tests of applicants, employees or 
their family members, the manifestation of diseases or disorders in family members (family medical 
history), and requests for or receipt of genetic services by applicants, employees, or their family 
members.  
 
The district and its employees shall not unlawfully discriminate against or harass employees or job 
applicants on the basis of sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, changes 
in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, physical or mental disability, Vietnam era veteran status, 
genetic information, or good faith reporting to the board on a matter of public concern.  
 
 
 
___________________________________________________      ____________________ 
Employee: print name and sign      Date 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________  _____________________ 
Supervisor: print name and sign      Date 
 
 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item D. Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 
 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the 1st Reading of the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization 

users. 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item E. Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 
 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the 1st Reading of the Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form. 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 13, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:      Board Travel/Info       
 
 
 

The Regional School Board Retreat is scheduled on August 17-18, 2018 in Anchorage. This is for your 
information. 
 
The Association of Alaska School Board Fall Boardsmanship Academy is scheduled on September 15-16,  
2018 in Fairbanks, Alaska. This is presented for your information and possible action. 
 
 
 
     







Yupiit	  School	  District	  
Regional	  School	  Board	  of	  Education	  Meetings	  

	  
	  

3rd	  Thursday	   	   2nd	  Monday	   	   2nd	  Wednesday	   	   	   	   	   2nd	  Friday	  
Meeting	  Date	   	   	   Agenda	  Deadline	   	   Packet	  Information	  &	  Reports	  due	  @	  8:00	  AM	   Packets	  Distributed	  
	  
July	  19,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  9,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  11,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  13,	  2018	  
	  
August	  15,	  2018	   	   	   August	  6,	  2018	   	   	   August	  8,	  2018	   	   	   August	  20,	  2018	  
August	  17-‐18,	  2018	   	   	   BOARD	  RETREAT	  
	  
September	  20,	  2018	   	   	   September	  10,	  2018	   	   	   September	  12,	  2018	   	   	   September	  13,	  2018	  
	  
October	  18,	  2018	   	   	   October	  8,	  2018	   	   	   October	  10,	  2018	   	   	   October	  12,	  2018	  
	  
November	  15,	  2018	   	   	   November	  5,	  2018	   	   	   November	  7,	  2018	   	   	   November	  9,	  2018	  
	  
December	  20,	  2018	   	   	   December	  10,	  2018	   	   	   December	  12,	  2018	   	   	   December	  14,	  2018	   	  
	  
January	  17,	  2019	   	   	   January	  7,	  2019	   	   	   January	  9,	  2019	   	   	   January	  11,	  2019	  
	  
February	  21,	  2019	   	   	   February	  11,	  2019	   	   	   February	  13,	  2019	   	   	   February	  15,	  2019	   	  
	  
March	  21,	  2019	   	   	   March	  11,	  2019	   	   	   March	  13,	  2019	   	   	   March	  15,	  2019	  
	  
April	  18,	  2019	   	   	   April	  8,	  2019	   	   	   	   April	  10,	  2019	   	   	   April	  12,	  2019	  
	  
May	  16,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  6,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  8	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  10,	  2019	  
	  
June	  20,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  10,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  12,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  14,	  2019	  	  
	   	  
	   	   	   	   	  
BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings 
and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd   
Thursday of each month.  Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the 
School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday 


	Organizational Chart
	Proposed E 3515 Keying Schedule-Key Authorization Users
	Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form
	Sample Landlord Tenant Act
	Sample Lease Addendum - Pet Policy
	Sample Pet Rules
	Current AR 3515 Access and Keys
	Proposed E 3515 Keying Schedule-Key Authorization users
	Current E 3510  Maintenance/Repair Request
	Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form
	Current Residential Employee Lease Agreement
	Sample Landlord Tenant Act
	Sample Lease Addendum Pet Policy
	Sample Pet Rules
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Reports: A. Tribal Ed Dept
	Reports: C. Business Manager’s Report
	Reports: D. Maintenance Director’s Report
	Reports: E. Interim Superintendent’s Report
	Action Item A.
	Action Item B.
	Action Item C.
	Action Item D.
	Action Item E.
	Board Travel/Info
	Next Regular Mtg



